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From: Internet Enquiries

Sent:

To:

Subject: FW: Attention mayor Sophie Ramsay

Good Morning,

For your reply.

Thank you,

Customer Service Officer | Melton City Council

E:
W: melton.vic.gov.au

————— Original Message-----
Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 26817 7:92

To: Internet Enguiries

Subject: Attention mayor Scphie Ramsay

Dear Sophie,

Congratulations on the wonderful High Tea you provided for the many women who do many
thousands of volunteer work in the city of Melton.

It was also so good to met with students of the secondary schools in Melton which provided
us time to sit and listen te their dreams and aspirations not only for themselves but for
their schools as well.

These girls are our leaders of tomorrow and it was a wonderful way to recognise and
encourage them.

Well done Sophie!

Kind reiards

Sent from my iPad
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THE PARTNERS OF VETERANS ASSOCIATION OF AUSTRALIA

VICTORIA BRANCH Inc.
Patriotic Fund W 542 ABN: 51914348018
National Patron: Her Excellency Lady Cosgrove

W

Councillor Sophie Ramsey, . 11% March, 2017.
The Mayor of the City of Melton,
Post Office Box 21,
MELTON. 3337

s “.":.I] g |
Dear \ /(O
What a wonderful day! Thank you so much for the invitation to enjoy the Women
of Melton afternoon.  How lovely to be treated to such a special occasion.

L
)

Looking around at the tables, I wondered at the amount of Voluntary work done by
the women who attended and what an attribute they are to our City. I was
honoured to be included in such a group of people.

It was such a very special way to commemorate International Women's Day and to
show the appreciation of our Council, our City, for the gift that is given to the
residents of Melton.

The food was beautiful, everything was just perfect. Flowers, drinks, everything
was designed to say “thank you” and “you are appreciated”. What a lovely way to
meet so many fantastic women.

Most sincerely, my thanks.

State President.
Partners of Veterans Association of Australia Vic Branch (Inc)

The Partners of Veterans Assodiation of Australia Victoria Branch Inc.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 829, MELTON, 3337
WWW, DV, 0rg.ay
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‘ CLUB OF
MELTON INC

{ MEMBER OF TOWTA INTERHATIGNAL

{ EMPOWERING WOMEN

et | & THROUGH SERVICE & ADVOCACY

14 MARTOT7
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&
To the Mayor, Councilor Sophie Ramsey, Tion MN\‘*O
City of Melton,
High Street.
Melton3337. 10thMarch 2017.

Dear Mayor Ramsey and Councilors of the City of Melton,
Just a note to thank you most sincerely for hosting the event at
“The Willows” today.

The combined women of Melton are an awesome team when ‘doing our
bit’ for the community we live in and love.

We do not expect Praise, admiration or even acknowledgement for our
service.

[ know of NO other municipality or council that celebrates and honor’s
Our commitment to the wider community that the City of Melton does.

It is so nice to be appreciated although we may not expect the applause,
we do feel very appreciated, in such a lovely way.

I know I speak for all the ladies at today’s function when I say a very big
Thank You City of Melton Councilors for your ongoing human and
excellent attitude to your constituents and community members.

[ also believe that the initiative to invite young women from the various
local Secondary colleges that have already shown leadership qualities,

to this event shows councils foresight and commitment to the future of the
City of Melton.
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I enjoyed conversation with two young ladies from Staughton College and
Catholic Regional College; 1 was pleased to be passing on positive
encouragement to stand up and make a difference and to be very proud of
their achievements thus far and in the future.

I am sure that we will see these young women again in the next few years
leading the way in our community.

Thank you to the councilors, Mayor and staff at Melton City council for
being a council with a human face.

In other communities we only see councilors photo’s in the local paper and
billboards at election time.

I also thank you all for your continued support at our fund raising events.

Sincere Regards & many Thanks

President of the Zonta Club of Melton Inc.
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